

TRIM: T18/xxxxxx

Date: Meeting: POWH/SSEH Community Advisory Committee

Wednesday 24 October 2018

Minutes: Ildiko Greener Mr George Constantin

Presentations: Mr Tobi Wilson & Ms Danni Birchall, outlined the Facility's Business Plan and key priorities for the next twelve months

Key Initiatives:

- Delivery of an additional Interventional suite which would further assist with ECR which relates to clot retrieval for select patients who develop a stroke. Noted this was a State service
- Billington Unit Anaesthetic services will now be providing appropriate sedations within the unit.
- People Matters survey 2018– Working group created to work on a number of the recommendations as suggested by staff
- Better Value care Waste Collection project Community how to be more sustainable and work better.
- Community wellbeing and health equity, Patient Opinion to be rolled and welcome the member's involvement with this process
- Extended care paramedics is a team that responds to geriatric care in nursing homes they respond in a very short time frames. Working closely with the ambulance service Advanced Care directives.
- Cardiology Innovation test beds project profiled at the last business forums. Patients are monitored when they are home via an APP.
- Venturing into Robotic Surgery with POWP, cost prohibitive for a public hospital.

- Reviewing pre-admission process for surgery
- Access to different to how hand surgery is conducted in theatre, trials have begun
- Work, life balance work being done with staff across both sites
- Revenue around Patient fees providing sustainable billing process for better value
- Telehealth working on providing a catchment service how they screen patients prior to going into hospital.
- Integrated model services for skin cancers.

1. Attendance/Apologies

NAME	AREA	status	NAME	AREA	status
Tobi Wilson	DO POWH	Present	Tanya Kant	Consumer	Present
Heather Walker	DON POWH	Present	Susan Nicholson	consumer	Present
Jennie Barry	DON SSEH	Present	Ben Steele	Consumer	Present
Carolyn Smith	SSEH	Apology	Ericka Van Aalst	Consumer	Present
Sheemol Barrett	A/NM POWH	Present	Jan Titterton	Consumer	Present
George Constantin	Consumer/Chair	Present	Andros Eleftheriou	Consumer	Present
Nava Turner	Consumer/Dep Chair	Present	Sue Suchy	Consumer	Apology P. Wescut
Kathleen Sutherland	Consumer	Present	Harris Mihailidis	Consumer	Present
Ajay Varshney	Consumer	Apology			
Keren Hong	Consumer	Present			

2. Minutes

	2.1	
	2.1 Confirmation of minutes	
Name of Live of the same	The minutes from 22 August 2018 were confirmed as a true and accurate record.	

3. Conflict of Interest

3.1	
3.1 Conflict of Interest	
N/A	

4. Actions/ Plans arising from previous minutes

4.3 CAC Training HCNSW	4.2 Disabled toilets - NELUNE	4.1 Mixed Gender Report	Issue
Committee members advised they found the training very useful. Report to be provided to Executive. Action plan to be discussed once the report is received.	Review November meeting.	Noted improvement	Discussion
To review once report received	Keep on agenda	Remove from agenda	Action Required
Consumer feedback	NM Nursing	NM Nursing	Who
October meeting	Review October meeting	October meeting	Due

4.7	4.6	4.5	4.4	
DCCC Membership	REACH UPDATE	POWH/SSEH draft charter for review and ratification	Patient Real Time Experience Survey	
Nominations requested recently to join the DCCC. Harris Mihailidis was appointed to the committee.	HW advised committee that the facility recognised that there is further opportunity to increase the education/information to patients and their families on the principles of REACH. This was being progressed at the QCPC and then rolled out across the facility.	Members discussed PD briefly, SN raised concerns around the expectation of activities outlined in the document for members, in particular crouching, squatting, running action movements. Activities should also cover suitable activities for disabled people who may be members. HW advised the PD was developed at the District level and was sufficiently generic to cover the varying roles of the volunteer/consumer. Charter Chair - GC confirmed appointment is now three years with the option to reappoint for a further two years. Members seeking reappointment will be required to a write a letter to the GM. EV - Questioning on behalf of SS what is the basis for reappointment? TW advised the Charter can be adjusted to be more transparent and state that the member at the end of their term can write a letter to the GM requesting a further two years. Members will be then undergo an interview process with other interested parties. KH requested clarity as to when does the three year term commence? TW happy to extend the tenure of consumers who have been on the committee for more than three years. However TW would arrange a meeting with individual members to work through the reappointment process to ensure there is not a number of members exiting the committee at once, depending on the agenda. EV Where does the member abide by the POWH Code of Conduct in the Charter? HW referred query to the section in the Charter. GC- Called to ratify charter.	To be reported in November.	
			Keep on agenda	from the facilitator
CHAIR			NM Nursing	
		meeting Finalised October meeting	Review October	

5. Standing Items

л	Issue
5.1	POWH/SSEH update by hospital Executive
	9
5.2	Community Advisory Committee members questions

	N/A	Consumer Engagement for	5.4
	meeting. GC to advise in future		
stitute the	GC – Food Committee, no quorum reached. Reconstitute the		
ow they	Presentation from the Transfusion committee on how they		
	between paper reports and online reports.		
ue raised	SN - Patient Safety Improvement Committees, issue raised		
lappening.	hospital, looking at methods to prevent this from happening.		
own medication whilst in	w conducting patients using their		
	alert.		
S to create an	transition from slow to fast release, update E-MEDS to create an		
n issue being	HM – Several incidents regarding certain medication issue being		
	responses.		
treat initial diagnosis, good	new diabetes record system hoping to treat initial o		
George have a	Looking at predictors for frequent ED visitation. St George have a		
wo weeks.	see number of follow ups after procedures within two weeks		
ng reviewed to	 JT – Integrated Care Steering Committee, data being reviewed to 		
	reported – on track.		
stick injuries	mostly updated will be available shortly. 9 Needle stick injuries		
review and ratification,	Three Governance System, process for review and		
no outbreaks / Standard			
	committees.		
attendance list for other	 SB to send list of committee member's attendance 		
	minutes online.		
mation –	to be completely transparent and will post all information –		
CCC would like	of CAC Committees and consumer participation. DCCC would like		
effectiveness	particular. Strongly looking at measurement of the effectiveness		
1dard 2 & 5 in	Procedurals. DCCC interested in accreditation, standard 2 & 5 in		
roving	District re: End of Life Plan and Junior Doctors imp	~	
ms from	 KS – DCCC found it interesting in particular progra 		
	to attend. Ben to send information.		
ım for members	November. February 2019 Patient Symposium foru	Membership	
the 12&13		Updates from Committee	5.3
the 12&13 Im for members ms from roving	 BS – Advised the Consumer Forum, to be held on the 12&13 November. February 2019 Patient Symposium forum for members to attend. Ben to send information. KS – DCCC found it interesting in particular programs from District re: End of Life Plan and Junior Doctors improving 		Updates from Committee Membership

6. General Business

6.1		
6.1 Draft – Position Description		Issue
Discuss at next meeting		Discussion
	Required	Action
		Who
		Due

6.2	
Action Planning 2019	
Discuss at next meeting	

7. New Business without notice

7.1	
NIL	Issue
	Discussion
	Action Required
	Who
	Due

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 28 November 2018 at POWH

There being no further business the meeting closed at 6.00pm

Accepted as a true record:

Chair & RGE CONSTANTA Date: 27/02/19

Signature Chair

MEETING FEEDBACK FORM

CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE Please submit to CAC secretariat for submission with minutes

763-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5-5	CAC MEMBERS 100		DATE/TIME OF MEETING	COMMITTEE/MEETING TITLE POU	NAME
plain English before placement on website present is in process manere this website is in process manere this website is in process 2) prefer to the website is in process 2) prefer to the test on it is not perfect to project in the lectronic but between ejection it briefly the epic. I bright to project industry of the project industry of th	maser, Web	resentation - No	27. 08.18. 1300 - 1500 hr	POWH Potient sattey and	san Nichel
tore placement in the half washing the Constitution of the constit	1 Her Sprice	xogneline Ster	Coopy	tey and	SON
trenchecker. to on web in octon hecen e present to present repor c prand cha r brand cha	er con hove	nerson- Pou	LOCATION	OF MEETING	
plain English before placement on websites present a language plain to patient before placement on websites. Present a language plain website of the patient of language plain websites and paper and electronic provided to profite of the language of the of the langua	a home perc	HA DIVERITY P.	M C A	Pauline Rumma	
Land of own	e which	wing & on		10	

SIGNATURE: M. M. Walson

MEETING FEEDBACK FORM CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Please submit to CAC secretariat for submission with minutes

	CAC MEMBERS	KEY POINTS and ITEMS FOR	DATE/TIME OF MEETING	COMMITTEE/MEETING TITLE	NAME
2) Patient Opinson: Timple men betten plan. Examples. 3) Trans tession committee. Responsible for all power facilities pathent has servere bleeding how to monitor blood toss when blood cells, Temperature gauges monitoring of these to the followed up. The parties to trace all sources of responsible to monitoring of these to the followed in the tollowed being in the tollowed being in the tollowers being in the tollowers. The pathent when the tollowers are the tollowers being in the tollowers being in the tollowers being in the tollowers.	ways of collections Partient atomes	I) Presentation; Mary Mologhy: The patient Voice. The various	LOCATION	Patient Saltentana, Her CHAIR OF MEETING Martin Mackentich	Susan Hicholson

SIGNATURE: UM Chulhur

MEETING FEEDBACK FORM

CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Please submit to CAC secretariat for submission with minutes

KEY POINTS and ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION WITH CAC MEMBERS	DATE/TIME OF MEETING	COMMITTEE/MEETING TITLE	NAME
Depresentation - Christine Cooper: Re review Hursin care plan working panty is planning to incorporate this forming any to avoid depresention of information composate this forming to eyr. S. Burrett id any other information should be included in eyr. 2) Reach programme - 9 calls since implemented at Eval Romais for patient augmented in eyr. More patient augmented at Eval Romais for patient present will be added to pace to the dissolvent day. 3) Business Rules. 84% currenty of to date: Jog, being review of	21-81.18: 5.30 - 3.30 bw rocation EOH	Hersing availty and clinical CHAIR OF MEETING YOURS STEAD WAND	SUSON NICHOLOON

DATE: 20. 09. 18

SIGNATURE: & M. Chulpun

CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING FEEDBACK FORM

Please submit to CAC secretariat for submission with minutes

	코	DATE/TIME OF MEETING KEY POINTS and	COMMITTEE/MEETING TITLE	
Directentation Jackie Stephenson (Manager Directiff Health) Need to increase interpreter in volved only 35% of their where identified present interpreter involved only 35% of their where identified provide needs to increased. Discussion of other interpreters are and sensitive interpreter although to be increased. Discussion of other interpreters are the present of interpreters are presented option of increased. Although face to face interpreters are the present the other and sensitive interpreters are discovered to be interpretered are sensitive interpreters are and sensitive of the other of the others. 3) Internal Hospital Transfer bosiness have discoved ord and a filliand from transfer to procedural and and a	1) Analysis of recent incidents. Several incedents resaming handower incidents between burnar and Eloto wardents resaming handower incidents.	02.10.18; 111.30-12.30	4	1.39x 2.0 28/28 2
to patient son (Mance ment in Cohrent in Cohrent to a franch to a franch to a franch transter	everaling	LOCATION	CHAIR OF MEETING	
t Discharge hourse complies. Shotaing consent where identified of the number of 2 way is ton of phone interpreters are wronge. I was interpreters are of iscussed one area, to procederal and	edente recarding handour	EUA	Louise Short	

DATE: 03 - 10-18

SIGNATURE:

| Michael | Michael | Consumer Advisory Committee – feedback template – June 2017

MEETING FEEDBACK FORM

CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Please submit to CAC secretariat for submission with minutes

NAME	TANYA KANT
:OMMITTEE/MEETING TITLE	SESLHD PIW GENERAL REHARD DR.G. BOWANC
PATE/TIME OF MEETING	12.9.2018 3 Pm SPINBL REMARS
CEY POINTS and TEMS FOR	
CAC MEMBERS	I Stroke awareness week , Positive feel back particularly patient fourty
	3 NDIS ongoing discussion referring role e.g. who should updake patient joinney bound
	Standing AGENDA ITEMS
	3 falls I blood not lebelled
	I skin treu I missed medicalion
	from some for
	Equip Notion Standard propress; Successful
	markey a Markey To

DATE: 26. 9. 2018

SIGNATURE:

CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING FEEDBACK FORM

Please submit to CAC secretariat for submission with minutes

VAME	TANYA KANT
OMMITTEE/MEETING TITLE	INFECTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL CHAIR OF MEETING COMMITTEE
YATE/TIME OF MEETING	14. 9. 2018 10:30 AM EDWA
CEY POINTS and TEMS FOR	STANDARD 3 GOVERNANCE SYSTEM.
SAC MEMBERS	assiluation a hand wood format
	No post surgecal infections with Infections (coloridation
	house processing machine in thebres - get very successful
	mis or hong last off the Rian Regrater
	DRS? and land by fine assignment on his
	Junior med Staff - at orientation for home - are here
	Needle stick youris - Total 9 - pretly much on trace

DATE: 17. 9. 2018

SIGNATURE: Wand

Consumer Advisory Committee – feedback template – June 2017

CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING FEEDBACK FORM

Please submit to CAC secretariat for submission with minutes

NAME	Andros Mottherian	
COMMITTEE/MEETING TITLE	Wout mon a comit-pe	CHAIR OF MEETING OWDN WILLSOM
DATE/TIME OF MEETING		LOCATION
KEY POINTS and ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION WITH CAC MEMBERS	D. Make Neurosciences un 17	n It more easy to the time
	floor have been birected +	+0 Muro Pshylology On tirtst
	inecking that electromic Ic	KIOSK TIMES Shown to get to
	on Borkerst and New Orle	on Barkerst and versophylology on first. floor to see if they
	OLE SCOMPTE-	

DATE:) 4 10-2018 SIGNATURE: PURSUS FURFURNICANI-

SESHLI) INTEGRATED CARE STEERING, COMMITTEE 18/10/18 11.00 - 12-30 CHAIR: CRCG STELART

PRESENTATIONS - PRIMARY & COMMUNITY HEALTH COHORT CES-PCHC

> 45 & UP COHORT DATA & MEDICARD DATE LOOKING AT OUTCOMES AFTER HOSPITALISATION OF 2WCGIL FOLLOW UP BY GP IMPACT SPECIALIST AFTER DISCHARGE + READMISSIONS

6000 OF COHORT) 75 YMD RESEARCH TO FIND PREDICTOR'S OF FREQUENT ED PRESENTATIONS PROJECTS NEED TO BE REFINED & BETTER TANGETED PATIENTS CAN ACCESS UP TO 5 ALLIED HEALTH SESSIONS - SO 2XPAYSIO

> RADIUS (SUTHERLAND) RAPID ASSESSMENT DUAGNOSIST INTERVENTION UNIT

COMMUNITY UNIT FOR COMPLET PATIENTS WHO ARE NOT CRITICALLY UNWELL

of 3 PODIATRY (LIMITED + CONFUSING)

ONE SPECIALTY NOMINATED EACH DAY TO ACCEPT NON SPECIFIC OR GENERAL MED. PATICNIS OUTPATIENTS AREA ENSURES CONTINUED CARE REFERALS FROM G. PS, ED + SOUTHCARE OUTREACH 18SUES CURRENTY STEAL PATIENTS FROM ED AFTER TRIACE - ACTIVITY NOT RECORDED NO PAYMENT SO NOT FINANCIALLY VIABLE NEEDS BUSINESS PLAN.

UNOW COMPUTER SCIENTIST TO ENGINEER SYSTEM TO INTERPERCY HEALTH DATA.

ST GEORGE - NOW DIABETES PROJECT DATA GOES TO NHITEBEARD ALL DIABETICS RED ISLAG SO CULLED EARLY & UNIT ENSURES CORRECT TREATMENT STILL IN INFANCY - HAUNT REFINED COHORT - CURRENTEY GOING WELL * HEALTH PATHWAYS "LIVE" FROM 4/9 -60 PATHWAYS AVAILABLE MIGHT BE ALLOWED TO LOOK AT IT IN DECEMBER. 20-10-18

MEETING FEEDBACK FORM CONSUMER ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Please submit to CAC secretariat for submission with minutes

• Som Oxy		• Нус	• Edu	• Rev	• Bac	• Inst PO' Kep	Pre POINTS and Pre ITEMS FOR 2 in CAC MEMBERS An	NG	COMMITTEE/MEETING TITLE Medication	NAME HARRIS
	Some Incidents reviewed: Oxycodone administered to wrong patient, required naloxone reversal. Currently being investigated.	Hydromorphone Safe Use Heti module to be highlighted for all JMOs and pharmacists.	Education package being develop for nursing staff	Review of Return to Patient Own Medication Working Group to be formed.	Back to base monitoring for pharmacecutical refrigerators. Tool trialled by POWH and Sutherland.	Institution of Safe Medication Practises (ISMP) target safety best practises POWH Reviewed and identified Promethazine injection (antihistamine) high risk due to i Kept on majority of wards being reviewed with NUMs for removal if used for allergy only.	Prescriber order view is unclear if setup by user and not ICT Trainer 2 incidents in IIMS Reporting for this month where there was a mixup in current / home medications. An issue during current Wollongong rollout and referred to ICT for notifying all eMeds users.	8 th November 2018	Medication Safety Sub Committee	HARRIS MIHAILIDIS
	uired naloxone re	ghlighted for all J	aff for medication	Working Group to	efrigerators. Tool	target safety best injection (antihi NUMs for remov	er and not ICT Tra where there was a nd referred to ICT	LOCATION	CHAIR OF MEETING	The second secon
	versal. Currently being investigated.	MOs and pharmacists.	for medication admission/reconciliation.	o be formed.	trialled by POWH and Sutherland.	Institution of Safe Medication Practises (ISMP) target safety best practises POWH Reviewed and identified Promethazine injection (antihistamine) high risk due to inadvertent intrarterial. Kept on majority of wards being reviewed with NUMs for removal if used for allergy only.	ainer mixup in current / home medications. for notifying all eMeds users.	Parkes 7West Meeting Room	Dr Catherine McVeigh	en mindres.

- Dosing error of MsContin 100mg instead of 10mg. Incident being reviewed,
- Temzolomide given witbout 2nd check, currently being investigated by eMeds ICT administration.
- Accreditation feedback formal report not received, Informal Report Standard 4 received a pass, with comment Minor changes required to include year in the date for followup. identifying risks need ongoing improvement to meet required standard.

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

20)11/18/